## WESTERN WHITEWATER ASSOCIATION

General Membership Meeting June 11, 2018

General membership meeting was called to order by President-Elect Clyde Durham. Twenty-six members present no new members at this time. Clyde Durham commented that John Bryant was out of town.

Minutes of the previous meeting held on May 14, 2018 were read by Jayne White. It was moved by Grady White to accept the minutes as read. Motion was seconded and passed.

Treasurer's report was read by Debbie Thorson. Dave Horton moved we accept the treasurer's report as read. Motion was seconded and passed.

## **Old Business**

Bob Hayes reported that the Salmon River Committee is still working on the plans.

Shay White reported on the Hells Canyon Recreation Collaborative meeting. Shay has the plans for the docks at Hells Canyon Dam. The new docks will be larger. If you would like to look at them see Shay. He also has a copy of the Annual Collaborative report that was sent to our Congressional leaders. At the Lewiston meeting the collaborative reported to the congressional staff on the progress that is being made in Hells Canyon. The dock at Pittsburgh Landing is leased by the outfitters from the Forest Service. The water system will go out to bid on July 1<sup>st</sup>, 2018. The grant from Parks and Recreation was definitely given to the HCRC and the Forest Service. Circle C has potable water. Check it carefully first.

Regarding the volunteer work group for Pittsburgh Landing May 31<sup>st</sup> – June 2<sup>st</sup>, 2018, there was a small group helping Shay and Rick White were there Friday night and Saturday. Painting was done on the wind breaks and tables were sanded and painted. It was not planned very well so not a lot was accomplished. The seasonal worker at Pittsburgh will be Tucker. Bathrooms were okay, still need work. Remember this was not part of the grant. If you see something that doesn't look right let Shay know immediately.

Grady White reported on the St. Joe River Races. The air was super thin and all the boats lost lift. Ryan Rogers won the all-around. One boat sank at the start line at the upper in end on the last leg of the race. The White family would like to thank the Doug and Scott Martin families for allowing us to stay at their place on the river. Next race for the White Boyz will be Thunder on the Snake in Lewiston in August on the 24<sup>th</sup> and 25<sup>th</sup>.

Bob Grey reported on the Veterans Run held May 18<sup>th</sup> thru the 20<sup>th</sup>. Eddie was able to get Howards to donate some tackle and a raffle was held for the veterans. One of the gentleman hooked onto to a sturgeon. He will certainly have some great memories. Dinner was served

both evenings to the captains and their crews by the veterans. Thank you to all that donated your time and expertise for this run. You are greatly appreciated.

Dave Dickerson reported on the Payette River Run on June 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2018. One of the boaters came from Colorado to attend this run. Only a few boats ran. BBQ was held at the Mill Pond Ramp. Thanks Dave for chairing this event.

Website update.....A web designer has been contacted and the new site can be up by September 1, 2018. It will cost approximately \$550.00 and we will be able to update and Change events and dates as need. The committee will work on getting the information to the designer. If you have any questions please see Debbie Thorson.

## **New Business**

Reminder to all Board members the  $2^{nd}$  quarterly meeting will be after the regular meeting on July  $9^{th}$ , 2018

If you need to get into the storage lot please call Shay White the combination has been changed.

It looks like everyone is having a great summer with all of the Show and Tell stories.

Meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.